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+--—I Mr. F. D. Peel
——| Director of Finance

Returatoicp

|

ALbuquerque Operetions Cffice
149 Bldg. 50 Atomic Energy Commission

——! Albuquerque, New Mexico

       
Dear Mr. Peel:

Enclosed is a report of the University of California Radiation
Laboratory costs incurred in participation in Operation Redwing,
This report has been prepered from records maintained by the
University and the format is that requested by Mr. H. H. Slaton

in his memorandum to Dr. Fidler,

Should you need any further information or have any questions
please do not hesitate to ask.

Sincerely yours,

C. P. Webb
hecounting Officer
Radiation Laboratory
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ce: W. B. Reynolds w/ene. , a
E. C. Shute w/enc. Sf
R. W. Kettler w/enc, pi a


